Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Bridget Metz [bmetz@metzreconsulting.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 10:15 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; jrigter@Ipfire.org

Cc: Voytek Bajsarowicz; Lee Cover; Steve DUNN; Andy McDonald; Pam Andes;
MRoth@LehighCement.com; Bridget Metz

Subject: Hanson's Facility AOC 2 and 3 Closure Plan

John and Jerry,

Legacy and Hanson are aware of the deadline to deliver the Revised Hanson Facility Closure Plan for AOC
2 & 3 by August 29, 2011. However, due to my transfer from inside to outside consultant, summer
vacations, as well as an extended vacation taken by Legacy's counsel, it has been difficult to coordinate a
meeting between all parties concerned. As you know, both parties will need to meet to discuss the
various split of responsibilities for each of the AOC comments addressed in the April 2011 letters from the
County and LPFD. We do apologize and both Legacy and Hanson are working to coordinate a meeting
within the next two weeks. | will report back to the County and LPFD with the scheduled meeting date as
soon as possible. In addition, Legacy and Hanson will provide the County and LPFD an update on our
progress as well as a more detailed schedule after both parties have met.

Thank you,
Bridget

Bridget Metz | Metz Real Estate Consulting | phone: 925.364.0898 | email:
bmetz@metzreconsulting.com
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———————— Original Message --------

Subject: FW: Hanson's Former Radum Facility AOC 2 and 3 Closure Plan -
Request for Further Extension

From: "Cover, Lee (San Ramon) NA" <Lee.Cover@hanson.biz>

Date: Thu, August 11, 2011 4:10 pm

To: Bridget Metz <bmetz@metzreconsulting.com=>

Lee W. Cover
Environmental Manager

Lehigh Hanson West Region
12667 Alcosta Blvd., Suite 400
San Ramon, CA 94583

Ph (925) 244-6584
Fx (925) 244-6586



Mobile (408) 209-5292
lee.cover@hanson.biz

www.hanson.com

From: Rigter, John [mailto:jrigter@Ipfire.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 2:26 PM

To: jerry.wickham@acgov.org; Cover, Lee (San Ramon) NA

Subject: FW: Hanson's Former Radum Facility AOC 2 and 3 Closure Plan - Request for Further Extension

Let’s try this again , (some send errors came back). Please let me know when you receive this....
Thanks

From: Rigter, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 2:10 PM

To: 'Cover, Lee (San Ramon) NA '; ‘Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health'

Subject: RE: Hanson's Former Radum Facility AOC 2 and 3 Closure Plan - Request for Further Extension

Jerry and Lee,

I have spoken to the City Attorney, and this works for us. The due date will be pushed out to August
29, 2011.

Thank you,

Gk

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Rigter, John

Subject: FW: Hanson's Former Radum Facility AOC 2 and 3 Closure Plan - Request for Further Extension

John,

| am ok with this. | spoke with Lee Cover and he and Legacy are still having issues. The Draft Plan is apparently
under review by Legacy.

Jerry

From: Cover, Lee (San Ramon) NA [mailto:Lee.Cover@hanson.biz]

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 10:04 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; John Rigter

Cc: Bridget Metz; Steve DUNN; Roth, Mike F. (San Ramon) NAM; Gillan, John A. (Las Colinas) NA; Knapp, Greg
A. (San Ramon) NA; Seyfried, Scott

Subject: Hanson's Former Radum Facility AOC 2 and 3 Closure Plan - Request for Further Extension

Jerry and John,
We are in the process of finalizing the draft AOC 2 and 3 Closure Plan with Legacy’s input. | am
respectfully requesting a further extension to Aug. 29 to finalize and submit the plan. Thank you.
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Lee W. Cover
Environmental Manager

Lehigh Hanson West Region
12667 Alcosta Blvd., Suite 400
San Ramon, CA 94583

Ph (925) 244-6584
Fx (925) 244-6586
Mobile (408) 209-5292
lee.cover@hanson.biz

www.hanson.com
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